

G. MARK LANE, B.Sc, A.D.A., A.B.I.T.

PO Box 65
Holyrood, NL
A0A 2R0

Hm: (709) 229.1000
Cell: (709) 689.8536
mark@marklane.ca

PHILOSOPHY

"If you think you can, you can. And if you think you can't, you're right". (Henry Ford)

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

Having served as Deputy Mayor of Holyrood from 2005-2009, I have a thorough knowledge of municipal governance and the issues that communities within Newfoundland and Labrador are faced with.

As a professional photographer and accomplished photo journalist I have had a wide selection of work published in various media world-wide.

Additionally, I have had numerous news articles and political commentaries published at the local, provincial and national levels.

For 8 years I have successfully managed Spectrum Solutions Corporation, a global marketing consulting firm based in rural Newfoundland and Labrador.

Having had a successful 15 year military career as a leader in the Canadian Forces and more than 9 years experience as a Public Affairs Officer for the Department of National Defence, I have extensive experience in public and media relations.

As Director of Communications for a Member of Parliament I have first hand experience in the federal political system in Canada.

EXPERIENCE

2009- Present	Executive Director	Coalition of Persons with Disabilities, St. John's, NL
2005 - 2009	Deputy Mayor	Town of Holyrood, NL
2006 - 2008	Director of Communications	House of Commons, Ottawa, ON
2002 - 2008	President/CEO	Spectrum Solutions Corporation, Holyrood, NL
2001 - Present	Freelance Photojournalist/Writer	G. Mark Lane Photography, Holyrood, NL
1995 - Present	Public Affairs Officer	National Defence, CFS St. John's, NL

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B), *University of London, 2015*

Applied Business and Information Technology, *College of the North Atlantic, 2001*

Advanced Diploma of Aquaculture, *Fisheries and Marine Institute of Memorial University of Newfoundland, 1999*

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc - Biology), *Memorial University of Newfoundland, 1998*

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Chairperson Holyrood Economic Development Board
Lodge Conception #1679
Positive Thinkers Club
Chairperson Holyrood Rivers Association

Royal Canadian Legion Branch #64
Liaison Youth Advisory Committee

REFERENCES

Mr. Rick Comerford
Vice -President
Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency (Canada)
709-772-2453

Mr. Bill Goulding
Regional Director
Small Craft Harbours (DFO)
709-772-2371